
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 

January 30, 1970 

Pan American Petroleum Corporation 
Post Office Box 68 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention* Mr. V. E. Staley 

Re: Administrative Order PC-73 

Gentlemen: 

Reference i s made to your letter dated January 14, 
1970, wherein you advise that your State "CK" Well No. 3, 
located in Unit N of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, was being recompleted 
rrom the Penrose-STcelly and Blinebry Pools to the 
Paddock Pool. 

Although production from said Well No. 3 and Well 
No. 1 also located in Unit N i s expected to exceed a top 
unit allowable for the Paddock Oil Pool, Pan American 
w i l l not be required to separately meter the production 
frora said pool at this time. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/esr 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
State Land Office—Santa Fe 
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